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MEMORANDUM TO:

THRU:

FROM:

Gary S. Janosko, Chief
Fuel Facility Licensing Directorate
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety

and Safeguards
Office of Nuclear Material Safety

and Safeguards

Daniel H. Dorman, Director
Division of Security Operations
Office of Nuclear Security

and Incident Response

Peter Habighorst, Chief
Fuel Facility Licensing Directorate
Fuel Cycle Facilities Branch
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety

and Safeguards
Office of Nuclear Material Safety

and Safeguards

Kevin Ramsey, Senior Project Manager
Fuel FacilityLicensing Directorate
Fuel Cycle Facilities Branch
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety

and Safeguards
Office of Nuclear Material Safety

and Safeguards
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SUBJECT: SUMMARY OF SEPTEMBER 13, 2006, MEETING WITH NUCLEAR
FUEL SERVICES, INC., RE:

On Wednesday September 13, 2006, staff from Fuel Cycle Safety and Safeguards and Nuclear
Security and Incident Response (NSIR) met with representatives from Nuclear Fuel Services,
Inc., (NFS) at the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Headquarters in Rockville, MD. A list of
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. The NRC staff suggested submitting the Plan
revision for formal NRC approval under 10 CFR 70.34 to avoid problems if an unexpected issue
is identified during the review.

NFS reported that it did not inter
HiQrfIRcri WAith thi NIP(. lztff U

D staff agreedthat the Plan change was unnecessary.

NFS requested that the NRC
Accountability Office (GAO) I
with

ort by the Government
0. NFS reoorted that thev spoke

agreed to consicer tne request.



3G. Janosko

NFS concluded by expressing its commitment
The NRC staff expressed appreciation for the presentation
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